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M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

 

 

TO: RANDY VINEYARD 

 

FROM: CRAIG L. GARRETT 

 

RE:  ELECTRONIC MONITORING INDIGENCY FUND 

 

DATE:  JUNE 24, 2019 

 

 

Attached please find the Resolution for Local Government Participation in the Electronic Monitoring Indigency 

Fund and also the Memorandum of Understanding which is approved by the Resolution. 

 

Please note that in the body of the actual Resolution, I have inserted the budgeted amount of $25,000 and listed 

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019.  The form Resolution that I received from the State had blanks in these 

areas and it was my understanding, pursuant to our meeting, that $25,000 is the amount we want to use and I 

assume that is for this year’s upcoming budget.  The form also noted a copy of the budget is attached hereto, so 

I suppose we will need to include a copy of the budget with the Resolution.   

 

I have also slightly modified that draft of the Memorandum of Understanding and the only other item that is 

needed is under Paragraph II.B.  We need to decide which way we are going to make our deposit to the fund.  I 

thought during our meeting it was discussed using the LGIP account and if that is the case, we will need to mark 

that box. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these documents. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


